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TO:  Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee 
 
FROM: Sheriff Nate Dreckman; Steve Braun, Emergency Management;  

Coroner Phyllis Fuerstenberg 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2022 
 

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  
DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AMENDED AGENDA     

The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant 
County Board of Supervisors will have a special meeting on Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.   The 
meeting will be held at the Grant County Administration Building in the County Board Room on the 
second floor. Below is the link to attend the meeting via Zoom. 
 

 Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89139381564?pwd=bFRZdnZDSlN6K2JXU3hmb0l5Z3h6UT
09  
 
Meeting ID: 891 3938 1564  
Passcode: 474149  
 
Dial by your location  
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  
 
 
❖ Call to Order 

❖ Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law 

❖ Approval of Agenda 

❖ Tower Site Construction – Phase 3 B-C Bid Review 

❖ Discussion and Possible Action on Bids Received 

❖ Adjournment 
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